
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Alaskan Way Viaduct
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 4:02 PM
To: Alaskan Way Viaduct
Subject: FW: Stakeholder Advisory Committee Briefing - Dec. 16, 2008
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: AWV_Briefing_Agenda_121608.pdf

6/25/2009

The following information was just sent to the Stakeholder Advisory Committee. 
 

From: Alaskan Way Viaduct  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 3:58 PM 
To: Alaskan Way Viaduct 
Subject: Stakeholder Advisory Committee Briefing - Dec. 16, 2008 
 
Stakeholder Advisory Committee: 
  
Attached is the agenda for tomorrow's bored tunnel briefing. The briefing will take place from 5:30 to 7:30 
p.m. at PSRC - 1011 Western Ave., Suite 500.  
  
If you have questions about the briefing, please contact Amy Grotefendt at 206-295-9846. 
  
Regards, 
  
Ron Paananen, Deputy Administrator 
Urban Corridors Office 
Washington State Department of Transportation 
  
Ron Posthuma, Assistant Director 
King County Department of Transportation 
  
Robert Powers, Deputy Director 
Seattle Department of Transportation 


